

3-7-2017

The regular meeting of the township supervisors was held March 7th at 7:00 pm at the municipal hall. Present were John Rickard, Peter Suhosky, Dave Sporer and Brendan Ellis. Dave made a motion to approve the minutes, John 2nd. Pete reported he spoke to Jerry Hill about fines owed to the township and wondered what the township can do to collect the fines. Brendan stated we can send the sheriff but that costs money, Dave made a motion to send a certified letter, Peter 2nd. Dave reported the finalization of the underground tank is moving forward. He also stated Joe Rose is interested in the vacant planning board position, Dave made a motion to appoint Joe Rose to the planning board Peter 2nd. Dave spoke to Ron Welsh on Myrtle Road who needs to make drainage repairs and he is willing to work with the township anyway to resolve the issues. Al Buccaneer left the Rickard subdivision maps, John requested himself. Peter made a motion to approve the Rickard subdivision, Dave 2nd. Dave made a motion to approve the bills, Peter 2nd. Peter made a motion to adjourn, John 2nd

Checks made out of the general fund 4813.31

2204	John Rickard	1062.43
2205	Dave Sporer	71.42
2206	Peter Suhosky	71.42
2207	Gerald McDonald	558.00
2208	Steve Rickard	243.73
2209	EFT	343.94
2210	Ed Coar	147.21
2211	Dirlams	3.40
2212	Dean Fowler	18.66
2213	Fowler oil	419.80
2214	John Bonham	131.90
2215	Geo W Kinsman	4.00
2216	Krempasky Equip.	557.80
2217	Cicccone	787.55
2218	AT&T	48.74
2219	Verizon	236.95
2220	PPL	83.69
2221	void	
2222	Gatehouse Media	22.67

Checks rec	11,609.95
Ed Coar	9499.28
Deborah Bates	2110.67

Interest	.69
----------	-----